UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549-4631

DIVISION OF
CORPORATION FINANCE

March 31, 2011

By facsimile to (801) 578-6999 and U.S. Mail

James R. Moore, Esq.

Executive Vice President, General Counsel, and Secretary
Huntsman International LLC

500 Huntsman Way

Salt Lake City, UT 84108

Re:  Huntsman International LLC
Registration Statement on Form S-4
Filed March 25, 2011
File No. 333-173106

Dear Mr. Moore:

We have limited our review of your registration statement to those issues that we have
addressed in our comments. We may ask you in some of our comments to provide us
information so that we may better understand your disclosure.

Please respond to this letter by amending your registration statement and providing the
requested information. Where you do not believe that our comments apply to your facts and
circumstances or do not believe an amendment is appropriate, please tell us why in your
response.

After reviewing any amendment to your registration statement and the information you
provide in response to these comments, we may have additional comments.

General

1. We note that you are making the exchange offer in reliance on our position in no-action
letters. File a supplemental letter stating that you are registering the exchange offer in
reliance on our position enunciated in the Exxon Capital Holdings Corporation (May 13,
1998), Shearman & Sterling (July 2, 1993), and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated (June 5,
1991) no-action letters. Also include the supplemental representations from Shearman &
Sterling and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated.
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Risk Factors, page 13

2. We note the statements “The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only risks we
may face. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to us or that we currently
deem to be immaterial may also materially and adversely affect our business operations.”
Since Huntsman International is required to disclose all risks that it believes are material at
this time, please delete the statements.

Exhibits 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, and 5.4

3. We note that you intend to file by amendment the legal opinions. Allow us sufficient time to
review the legal opinions before requesting acceleration of the registration statement’s
effectiveness.

Closing

As appropriate, please amend your registration statement in response to these comments.
You may wish to provide us marked courtesy copies of the amendment to expedite our review.
Please furnish a cover letter with your amendment that keys your responses to our comments and
provides any requested information. Detailed cover letters greatly facilitate our review. Please
understand that we may have additional comments after review of your amendment and
responses to our comments.

We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures
in the filing to be certain that the filing includes all information required under the Securities Act
of 1933 and that they have provided all information that investors require for an informed
investment decision. Since the company and its management are in possession of all facts
relating to a company’s disclosures, they are responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the
disclosures that they have made.

Notwithstanding our comments, when the registrant and co-registrants request
acceleration of the effective date of the pending registration statement, they should furnish a
letter at the time of the request acknowledging that:

e Should the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority,
declare the filing effective, it does not foreclose the Commission from taking any
action with respect to the filing.

e The action of the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority,
in declaring the filing effective, does not relieve the registrant and co-registrants
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from their full responsibility for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure in the
filing.

e The registrant and co-registrants may not assert staff comments and the
declaration of effectiveness as a defense in any proceeding initiated by the
Commission or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States.

Also, please be advised that the Division of Enforcement has access to all information
that you provide to the staff of the Division of Corporation Finance in connection with our
review of your filing or in response to our comments on your filing.

We will consider a written request for acceleration of the effective date of the registration
statement as confirmation of the fact that those requesting acceleration are aware of their
respective responsibilities under the Securities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 as they relate to the proposed public offering of the securities specified in the above
registration statements. We will act on the request and, pursuant to delegated authority, grant
acceleration of the effective date.

We direct your attention to Rules 460 and 461 regarding requesting acceleration of a
registration statement. Please allow adequate time after the filing of any amendment for further
review before submitting a request for acceleration. Please provide this request at least two
business days in advance of the requested effective date.

You may direct questions on comments and disclosure issues to Edward M. Kelly, Senior
Counsel, at (202) 551-3728 or me at (202) 551-3765.

Very truly yours,

Pamela A. Long
Assistant Director

cc: Nathan W. Jones, Esq.
Stoel Rives LLP
201 South Main Street, Suite 1100
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
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